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19 December 2013

Win Walker
fyi-request-1371-a7adfa9f@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Win Walker,

Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987
Re: CAS-158278-VAR5V7

| refer to your email dated 16 December 2013, which we received on 18 December 2013, requesting
information about crash data for Huia Road between December 1997 and December 2013.

Please find the requested information attached for the crash data for Huia Road between December 1997 and
December 2013.

Huia Road is identified as a high safety risk corridor. A Crash Reduction Study has been undertaken for Huia
Road between Titirangi Roundabout and Huia Dam Road in the 2012/2013 financial year. Through the crash
reduction studies, several potential safety improvements works were identified. These included signage and
delineation upgrade, speed management, road marking upgrade, minor vegetation clearance, installation of
crash barriers, pavement rehabilitation / improvement and gateway treatment for the Woodland Park area.

The safety improvement work is currently being investigated and is likely to be completed by June 2014.

You have the right in accordance with section 27(3) of the Local Government Official Information and Meetings
Act 1987 (LGOIMA) to make a complaint to the Office of the Ombudsmen if you are not satisfied with our
response.

Yours faithfully,

Py

Randhir Katma
Manager Road Corridor Operations

Enc: Huia Road All Crashes Tabulation Report per Crash Year and Worst Injury 1997 - 2013
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